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From: Rebecca Kinney <noreply@formresponse.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 1:52 PM

To: Cynthia A Valentine <valentc@bgsu.edu>; Jennifer L Sayre <sayrej@bgsu.edu>; Jamie Schimmoeller
<jschimm@bgsu.edu>; McKenzie Livecchi <mlivecc@bgsu.edu>; Lois K Serfozo <Iserfoz@bgsu.edu>; Liz Lauck
<elauck@bgsu.edu>

Subject: Re: Administrative Staff Council Spirit of BG Award - Rebecca Kinney

Administrative Staff Council Spirit of BG Award
Nominator's Name Rebecca Kinney

Nominator's Email rkinney@bgsu.edu

Nominator's Campus

Phone Number (419) 372-4378

Nominator's Address 101 East Hall
Nominee's Full Name Rebekah Patterson
Nominee's Email rpatter@bgsu.edu

Nominee's Campus Phone (419) 372-8886
Number

Nominee's Department School of Cultural and Critical Studies
Nominee's Address 101 East Hall

Supervisor of Nominee (if

Known) Angela Nelson

Provide a short summary  Beka Patterson, Graduate Secretary for the School

as to why you feel this of Cultural and Critical Studies every day goes above
person is deserving of the and beyond the duties of her job. The attention to
Spirit of BG Award. detail and care that she brings to her top-notch

work creates an environment for our graduate
students to thrive. Her commitment, high level of
professionalism, and stellar skills keeps the ACS
graduate program running.

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




